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Mahesh Jangid [MU - Jaipur]

From: Dr. Sandeep Joshi [MU - Jaipur]
Sent: 21 September 2018 14:35
To: Mahesh Jangid [MU - Jaipur]
Subject: FW: Invitation -- MU

 
 

From: Sunil CHOUDHARI (NP) [mailto:Sunil_CHOUDHARI@np.edu.sg]  
Sent: 13 January 2018 13:57 
To: Dr. Sandeep Joshi [MU - Jaipur] <sandeep.joshi@jaipur.manipal.edu> 
Subject: RE: Invitation -- MU 
 
Dear Prof Sandeep Joshi, 
 
How are you Sir? 
 
Let me take this opportunity to Thank you for the great hospitality at MUJ. 
 
It was really fantastic experience and a huge learning curve for me at ICCT 2017, Manipal University, Jaipur.    
 
As discussed earlier during my visit, will follow-up soon after speaking to the higher management.  
 
Thanks once again. 
 
Rgs, 
Sunil CHOUDHARI.  
 
 

From: Dr. Sandeep Joshi [MU - Jaipur] [mailto:sandeep.joshi@jaipur.manipal.edu]  
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 1:03 PM 
To: Sunil CHOUDHARI (NP) <Sunil_CHOUDHARI@np.edu.sg> 
Cc: Yong Poo CHIA (NP) <CHIA_Yong_Poo@np.edu.sg>; Nancy LOW (NP) <Nancy_LOW@np.edu.sg>; Eric SOO (NP) 
<Eric_SOO@np.edu.sg>; Kee Wan NG (NP) <NG_Kee_Wan@np.edu.sg> 
Subject: RE: Invitation -- MU 
 
Dear Prof. Sunil Choudhari, 
We are happy to see your presence at Manipal University Jaipur.  
We shall extend you local transport, accommodation and hospitality at Manipal University Jaipur. 
Regards, 
Sandeep 
 
 
 

From: Sunil CHOUDHARI (NP) [mailto:Sunil_CHOUDHARI@np.edu.sg]  
Sent: 22 October 2017 09:36 
To: Dr. Sandeep Joshi [MU - Jaipur] <sandeep.joshi@jaipur.manipal.edu> 
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Cc: Yong Poo CHIA (NP) <CHIA_Yong_Poo@np.edu.sg>; Nancy LOW (NP) <Nancy_LOW@np.edu.sg>; Eric SOO (NP) 
<Eric_SOO@np.edu.sg>; Kee Wan NG (NP) <NG_Kee_Wan@np.edu.sg> 
Subject: Invitation -- MU 
 
Dear Prof Sandeep Joshi, 
 
This is Sunil CHOUDHARI from Ngee Ann Polytechnic, ECE Div., Singapore.  
 
I completed my Master Education (Telecom) from RMIT, Melbourne, Australia.  
 
I have been working in Ngee Ann Polytechnic for last 18 years. Academically, I am teaching Networking 
modules based on Cisco Systems Networking Academy Curriculum. 
 
I am also Cisco Certified Academic Instructor (CCAI) and my Specialization is in teaching modules like Advance 
Routing, Multilayer Switching and Window Servers. 
 
I do hold CCNP, CCSP and MSCA industry certifications. Apart from teaching, I am Internship coordinator for 
Diploma in Network Systems and Security (NSS).      
 
We can look forward for any internship placement arrangement for our NSS students in your esteemed 
institution. 
 
Thank You, 
 
Best regards, 
Sunil CHOUDHARI. 
 
 

Notice 

This message may contain privileged/confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please delete it 
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